BG@100 Executive Steering Committee

Meeting Minutes

Meeting Title: BG@100 Executive Steering Committee (ESC) Meeting
Date: July 10, 2006

Time: 11:00 AM ET

L ocation: McFall Chart Room

I nvitees/Attendees (* in attendance, # absent, + substitute, = by conference call)

Names
* Bruce Petryshak * Toby Singer
* Linda Dobb * Cindy Fuller
* Chris Dalton * Phyllis Short
* Ron Lancaster * John Gleason
* Gaylyn Finn * Ginny Pinkelman
* Bill Gerwin

Opening Statements
Bruce called the meeting to order at 11:00 AM. Bruce anticipates action and/or information items in the
near future.

Approval of Minutes
The minutes from the June 26 meeting were approved and can be posted to the website.

PeopleSoft Project Status Update

John stated as of the middle of last week the team is at 51% complete in terms of total work hours. Since
then John has modified the project plan to include reports tasks.

Asset Management tables are loaded and ready to review; one area the plan reflects is a little behind. The
table set up is not complete, had some issues with depreciation but did not hold them back from loading
assets. John will review in the next couple days and hopes to be in better shape.

John is slightly behind on the project plan and initiating some joint meetings with team leads; interface,
conversion team leads doing very well, but have a pool of resources there that if some tasks fall a little
behind has latitude to catch up; will do this on a weekly basis. Bruce asked that more details be provided
at the next meeting on how they are going to catch up; it is hard to understand why the data vendor
cleanup is this far behind. John believes this to now be at 49% complete and making large leaps each
time. John stated Janice is working on this and moving along well.

John is dedicating %2 day a week to get customizations written. In terms of purchasing and accounts
payable, Bruce Blandino is making serious effort to persuade folks involved they do not need
customizations. John would like the support of the group on the way the university is doing business
(enterprise implementation), if the same objective can be accomplished and achieve better processes; will
come out ahead in the long run. One area is the list of department and location codes, which has resulted
in many conversations, folks are reluctant to change, but John would like to present to the departments
involved for one set of codes for Students, HCM and the Financials. There were different identifiers for
essentially very similar or the same entities in legacy, and researching one standard code. John asked for
the support of the committee and to filter down through management.

Bruce asked in terms of support; what is expected? John stated passing the word down, do not want to
do things exactly the way AFIN has been doing them, but to see if there is a better way to approach this




BG@100 Executive Steering Committee

and move forward. Chrisstated the approach of the committee is to endorse this and the minutes should
reflect the support from the committee.

John stated in terms of departments and locations, a group of people at BG@100 are reviewing
departments for common agreement. John has representatives who have worked on HCM and the
financial side. An agreement needs to be reached, presented to the groups involved and then be presented
as an information item to the committee.

Bruce stated that it is the expectation of the ESC that this opportunity will be taken to review our
current processes and procedures and make necessary changes and improvements. We do not
expect AFIN to be duplicated in the PeopleSoft environment. For example, we must continue to
look for efficiencies, reduce manual effort and the creation of paper documents wherever possible.
In the case of three way match, it is expected that we will enter the receiver information into the
system in a timely fashion, enabling us to automate the three way match process. Chris agreed
that we should not miss this opportunity to change our current processes and procedures.

Linda asked if it is correct; to date the committee has received no real modifications to the PeopleSoft
financial. John stated that is correct. Linda asked to review a list of items that have required
customizations in the past. Linda asked if the university is using any other type of system to record
financial transactions at the moment aside from the current star 90 system. Linda asked Gaylyn if any
other system is used aside from the mainframe to complete financial transactions. Ron stated the Bursar
cashiering system. Gaylyn stated within the Business Office no, but stated the Bookstore, Dining and
Bursar cashiering systems are different. Gaylyn stated in the Business Office the interactions on the
capital side require transacting with the state system, which are entered periodically, but as far as the
Business Office, no.

Chrisstated some of the issues John referenced have not been elevated and possibly a means to work
around some issues and avoid customization requests. John stated most are in purchasing, accounts
payable and reports. Linda asked if it is mostly taking in manual systems that have not been automated
before and making them PeopleSoft operations. Gaylyn stated the conversion from AFIN to PeopleSoft
is pretty straight forward; the account structure in each of them is similar. There was extensive and
lengthy discussion on some of the design characteristics. A customization not requested was vendor
number; the agreement has been to go with sequential vs. Federal ID number. There will need to be
reporting to facilitate non-duplication. Bruce stressed the need to get those on the table as there is a need
for some customizations and reports do qualify; can’t wait to the very end. Chrisstated there are a lot of
manual processes that are trying to be automated in the PeopleSoft process. Linda, manual processes,
reports, business processes, numbering systems were typically looked at earlier with the HCM product
and have not seen them, understands no paper, but are their modifications to the PeopleSoft system to do
no paper, saw modifications earlier with HCM and curious why this has not been presented. Gaylyn
stated on the investment side will have to pull some items and maintain excel spreadsheets. John stated
one area they are trying to get around is the pulling of benefit costs for some departments and not for
others; it is kind of unique and trying to come up with a solution that the system can accommodate.
Bruce stated the concern is that with HCM there seemed to be a steady stream of requests early. Linda
stated there were some major changes decided within the committee and have not seen any for this
product. Is there a need for additional consultants? John is hoping the number is not as high and
complex. Some of the easier ones are minor changes to the purchase order, cosmetic changes to the check
with BGSU logo, a few relative to reporting of the p-card and purchasing transactions which are more
complex. John is trying to come up with an easy way to avoid a lot of coding. John advised will begin
next week to prepare some items for committee.

John has been in contact with other state universities (PeopleSoft Based) to obtain copies of reports for
OBOR to use as a template rather than start from scratch.




BG@100 Executive Steering Committee

John is pushing very hard to meet with general ledger commitment control team and budget
administrators; open dialogue describing what they have configured over the past week and have not had
a chance to get to. John stated general ledger commitment control needs to get going and Bill has been
working to get some budget administrators over to the project office. John asked Gaylyn and Chris to
support getting this going. John believes this is very beneficial; Bill Wheelock, Jim Stainbrook and Faye
Nichelson attend the meetings. Ron asked if the intent is to communicate to them or get information from
them and John stated both. Bill has asked the Library, College of Education, College of Technology,
Continuing Education, Theater & Film, ITS and Chemistry for a group to attend sessions 2 hours a week
at the project office to do modeling. Bill asked the group to bring any challenging budget type
transactions. Bill is looking for specific challenges from departments to test the system. Chrisasked if
Linda Hamilton is involved and Bill stated yes. Chrisasked to keep Linda Hamilton and Linda Gray
involved. Chrisasked if auxiliary areas were involved and Bill stated yes as well as dining.

John stated grants training sessions are being held this week and soon after Tom will pull together a
group to bring over to the project office. Bruce stated it is important to close the gap as there are changes
and reports the committee does not have; next time focus on this area and get back on line.

Ron asked about production security; line 683 indicates 4 complete. Does this include definition of roles
and workflow component for the security on approval of documents? John stated no; workflow is under
development. Bill indicated lines 440 and 444. Bill is looking at doing workflow two different ways;
one in PeopleSoft and the other in Document Imaging. Bill is waiting on document imaging group to do a
proof of concept to show their version of workflow. In the meantime, Ayman Omar is doing parallel
work with workflow in PeopleSoft. Bill advised Ayman Omar is about 50% through the pieces, if
workflow cannot go through document imaging; will do workflow through PeopleSoft.

Ron stated requisitions within multiple areas that require department approvals sound a little complex.
Bill would like not to customize PeopleSoft workflow to do this. Bill stated Ayman has proven on the
requisition side that he can make it happen. John stated the team is 100% through on design and
development is 95% complete and testing has 240 hours remaining.

Ron asked if the team is far enough along in modeling PeopleSoft if the other side does not work out.
John stated the design and development yes. John stated all of the rules are defined and coded; slightly
different rules and looking for the system to identify which is which and the course it will take. Bill
stated the security area is 25% complete but much work in security remains to be completed. Bill will
bring security as an information item to the group soon.

Communications Update

Cindy stated training sessions will begin soon in 115 Education and 1007 Business Administration.
There are 44 sessions scheduled between July 18 and September 28. The training sessions will be
publicized shortly. There are 5 introductory series; the first 3 will offer as a download on the web page;
download as slides as a pdf; listen as mp3 files and researching pod-casts.

Cindy stated Lori and George presented the FMS Chart Fields at Firelands, as well as a demo on creating
requisitions. Bill noted Firelands was very pleased.

Cindy stated of the 44 sessions; there are 3 training sessions that will provide terminology for the
remainder of training. Ron asked who the intended audience is and Cindy indicated departmental staff;
anyone working with the FMS system. Ron asked if this included budget administrators; what level is
detail. Cindy stated the first session is an introductory to FMS and a general overview. The second
session is an introduction to chart fields. The idea is to offer multiple ways to receive training. Linda
emphasized anyone associated with purchasing should attend the training.

Bruce adjourned the meeting at 11:36 A.M.

Next Meeting Date: July 24, 2006




BG@100 Executive Steering Committee

Next Meeting McFall Chart Room
L ocation:

MinutesPrepared by:  Ginny Pinkelman




